
Emily Dodd
Rushcliffe Borough Council
Rushcliffe Arena
Rugby Road
West Bridgford
Nottingham
NG2 7YG

Your reference: 22/02241/FUL
Our reference: DIO10057255

Dear Emily,

MOD Safeguarding – RAF Syreston

Proposal: Installation of renewable energy generating solar farm comprising ground-
mounted photovoltaic solar arrays, together with substation, inverter stations,
security measures, site access, internal access tracks and other ancillary
infrastructure, including landscaping and biodiversity enhancements

Location: Land East of Hawksworth and Northwest Of Thoroton Shelton Road
Thoroton Nottinghamshire

Grid Ref: Easting: 476129 Northing: 343467

Thank you for consulting the Ministry of Defence (MOD) on the above proposed development which
was received by this office.

The Defence Infrastructure Organisation (DIO) Safeguarding Team represents the Ministry of
Defence (MOD) as a consultee in UK planning and energy consenting systems to ensure that
development does not compromise or degrade the operation of defence sites such as aerodromes,
explosives storage sites, air weapon ranges, and technical sites or training resources such as the
Military Low Flying System.

The application is for the installation of a solar farm with Substation, and inverter stations approx. 3m
in height.

The application site occupies the statutory safeguarding zone surrounding RAF Syreston. In
particular, the aerodrome height, safeguarding zone surrounding the aerodrome and is approx. 5.2km
from the centre of the airfield

After reviewing the application documents, I can confirm the MOD has no safeguarding objections to
this proposal.

Ministry of Defence
Safeguarding Department
St George’s House
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www.mod.uk/DIO

23 December 2022




